From: Rodenbeck, Jay B.

To: "Yolanda Padilla Moyer"

Cc: Kevin.Patton@PulteGroup.com; Gomez, Angela J.; Montoya, Yolanda
Subject: RE: Withdrawal of IDO waiver

Date: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 12:19:00 PM

Thanks Yolanda,

Yolanda (Montoya), please update the status of this application (DHOWVR 2025-00011) in ABQ-
PLAN to ‘Withdrawn.’

Thanks,

Jay

From: Yolanda Padilla Moyer <ypadilla@bhinc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 12:17 PM

To: Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabg.gov>

Cc: Kevin.Patton@PulteGroup.com

Subject: Withdrawal of IDO waiver

[EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing(@cabg.gov and delete if an email causes any
concern.

Mr. Rodenbeck,

I would like to withdrawal IDO Waivers DHOWVR 2025-00011 IDO waiver Lots backing to a
collector or above as it is not applicable since there is an HOA tract between the lots and ROW.

Yolanda Padilla Moyer, P.E.
Bohannan Huston Inc
505-798-7945
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